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March 19, 2018 

 

 

TO:  ALL BUILDINGS – PLEASE POST 

 

FROM: Michael McLymore 

  Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 

 

RE:  Anticipated Vacancy- Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum & Instruction 

 

At the present time, the District has the following anticipated vacancy: 

 

POSTING NAME:  ASST-CI 

 

TITLE:  Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction 
 

QUALIFICATIONS: 1. SAS/SBL/SDA 

2. MS+ 

3. Certified Danielson Framework for Teaching 2011 Evaluator. 

4. Minimum 5-7 years successful teaching experience. 

5. Minimum 3-5 years of experience as a Building Level administrator. 

6. Knowledge of the NYS Regents Reform Initiatives, research on effective 

instruction, student assessments and professional development. 

JOB GOAL: 

 

 

To develop a comprehensive plan for continued program improvement including 

program review, development, implementation, coordination, and evaluation in 

Pre K-12 instructional programs.  Provides leadership in all improvement and 

turnaround initiatives at the District level and provides support and guidance to all 

building leaders in achieving a quality effective academic programs resulting in 

improved student success. 

 

Please view the complete job description online at our website 

(www.newburghschools.org) under the “District/Employment with the District” tab.   

 

Internal applicants: please submit a current resume and letter of interest to 

newburghhr@necsd.net or to the Office of Human Resources, 124 Grand Street, 

Newburgh, NY, or via fax 845-563-3468 

 

You may also apply using the olasjobs.org website. 

 

External applicants: please apply online at www.olasjobs.org/midhudson. 

 

Please do not email Mr. McLymore directly. 

 

Thank you. 

This posting will end at 4:00PM on 

Monday, April 9, 2018 
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